PERSONS

SERVICES CORPF.

CONSTRUCTION & DISASTER MANAGEMENT

City of North Port

5355 Pan American Blvd.

=
5455

This proposal is due to damage from Hurricane lan. At the time of inspection, we were only able to
access the garage area as the office area was locked. We are proposing the following temporary repairs
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The price for this proposal is $1,090.00. Total cost is a Not to Exceed amount and contractor will notify the client if

Install temporary board where roof panel is damaged
Removal of damaged insulation
Waiting on a response about the possibility of securing the damaged roll up doors
Unable to access interior to see if drying equipment is necessary.

the need for a scope change and / or the cost reaches 80% of the total amount.

Hourly Total
Scope of Work Rate Quantity Hours/SF Total

$ $
Removal of damaged insulation 45.00 2 360.00
Temporary board up of damaged roof $ $
panel 65.00 2 260.00

$ $
Material to dry-in roof panel 150.00 2 300.00

$ $
Superintendent 85.00 2 170.00

$

Total Estimate 1,090.00

Let us know if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,
Persons Services Corp

Disaster Group

4474 Halls Mill Rd.. | Mobile, AL 36693 | Office: 251-660-0132 | Fax: 251-660-2084

recovery@personsservices.com | www.personsservices.com







Vgt

FLORIDA







